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DATE:  May 20, 2008
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk — PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Competitive Markets & Q?ér‘
Enforcement
RE: Docket No. 080225-TX; Replacement Page 6 of CLEC Application

Please add the attached email and replacement Page 6 of CLEC Application form, which has
additional information in Question 17, both (a) and (b), to the docket file.

Call 413-6532, if you have any questions.
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Toni McCoy

From: Crlando Barrios [orlando@atitelecomm.com]
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2008 12:12 PM

To: Toni McCoy

Subject: RE: 080225-TX; Florida CLEC application

Attachments: clecapp.doc

Mr. McCoy
I have attached a revised copy of the Application for you.

I am no longer affiliated with them as of December 2004, I was the General Manager
there at Florida Phone Service, Inc. and I was promised certain pay raises and
commissions for year endin? 2004 and did not receive any. I took Florida Phone
Service, Inc. to the next level with my knowledge from 350 customers to almost
having 9,000 by the end of 2004, There unfortunate situation with the PSC will not
happen with Advanced Telecom of South Florida, Inc. because not only will I be the
owner of the Company but I'm going to run the Company my self not Tike They did by
having people running it for them and not even being aware of what is going on, on
a day to day basis. I'm sure If you check Between 2003 and 2004 Al1 Taxes and RAF
payments were done and up to date, while I was around. Plus one more thing Mr.
McCoy I enjoy doing what I do I'm not only in it for the money.

Thank you very much for all your help in this matter If you have any other
guestions or comments please feel free to contact me at any time.

Regards,

orlando Barrios III

President

Advanced Telecom of South Florida, Inc.
C. 786-390-5177

E. orlando@atitelecomm.com

From: Toni McCoy [mailto: TMcCoy@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2008 11:43 AM

To: crlando@atitelecomnt.com

Subject: 080225-TX; Florida CLEC application
Importance: High

Mr. Barrios,
| am the Analyst assigned to process your Company's CLEC application.

Please see page 6 of the application, questions 17.(b) and {c) and edit your responses by discussing your
previous involvement with Florida Phone Service, Inc., Certificate No. 7936. Emait this corrected page back to
me.

Due diligence shows you were the party on record for this particular incarnation of Florida Phone Service, Inc,
which was cancelled by the Commission for not paying RAF's. Are you still affiliated with them? If not, why?
Given they were cancelled for non-RAF payment for this particular certificate, please explain how this will not
occur with Advanced Telecom of South Florida, Inc.
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Call if you have any questions.



Toni Joy McCoy

Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Bureau of Market Development
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line

5/6/2008
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17. Indicate if any of the officers, directors, or any of the ten largest stockholders have
previously been:

(a) adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent (and not had his or her competency
restored), or found guilty of any felony or of any crime, or whether such actions
may result from pending proceedings. If so, provide explanation.

n/a

(b) granted or denied a competitive local exchange certificate in the State of
Florida (this includes active and canceled competitive local exchange
certificates). If yes, provide explanation and list the certificate holder and
certificate number.

Certificate No. 7936, | was only set as contact person for this company called
Florida Phone Service, Inc. which | was the General Manager of. But am no
longer employed by them since December of 2004.

(c) an officer, director, partner or stockholder in any other Florida certificated or
registered telephone company. If yes, give name of company and relationship.
If no longer associated with company, give reason why not.

| was associated with Florida Phone Service, Inc. Certificate No. 7936, and put
as contact person because the owners were never here due to that they lived in
Israel. | am no longer employed by them as of December 2004, due to that | was
promised certain commission which was never paid.

18. Submit the following:

(a) Managerial capability: resumes of employees/officers of the company that
would indicate sufficient managerial experiences of each.

(b) Technical capability: resumes of employees/officers of the company that
would indicate sufficient technical experiences or indicate what company has
been contracted to conduct technical maintenance.

(c) Financial Capability: applicant's audited financial statements for the most
recent three (3) years. If the applicant does not have audited financial
statements, it shall so be stated. Unaudited financial statements should be
signed by the applicant's chief executive officer and chief financial officer
affirming that the financial statements are true and correct and should include:

1. the balance sheet,
2.income statement, and
3. statement of retained earnings.

FORM PSC/CMP-8 (01/06) Note: To complete this interactive form
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.810, ARSI T 5 in your computer, use the tab key
and 25-24.815 UCCUMINT & tfl migatbmytgeen data entry fields.
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